Crediton Town Council



Page 3

Minutes of Crediton Town Council's Parish Paths Sub-Committee Meeting, held on Tuesday, 27th October 2020, at 12.30 pm, via Zoom

Present: Cllrs Mr F Letch, Mr J Downes and Mrs E Brookes-Hocking

In Attendance: Mrs Emma Anderson, Assistant Clerk Mrs Heather Sansom 2 members of the public

15. To receive and accept apologies It was resolved to receive and accept apologies from Cllr L Martin. (Proposed by Cllr Letch)

16. Declarations of Interest

Cllrs Letch and Downes declared that, as members of more than one authority, any views or opinions expressed at this meeting would be provisional and would not prejudice any views expressed at a meeting of another authority.

- **17.** To note the Virtual Meeting Policy The Virtual Meeting Policy was noted.
- **18. Public Question Time** There were no questions.
- **19.** Order of Business There were no changes to the order of business.
- **20. Chairman's and Clerk's Announcements** There were no announcements.
- 21. Parish Paths Committee Minutes To approve and sign the minutes of the Parish Paths Committee Meeting held on 30th June 2020, as a correct record. Copies had been circulated with the agenda. It was **resolved** to approve and sign the minutes of the Parish Paths Committee Meeting held on 30th June 2020, as a correct record (Proposed by Cllr Letch).
- 22. To receive an update on the Parish Path Scheme from Mrs Ros Davies, Devon County Council. Mrs Ros Davies was unable to attend the meeting. The Assistant Clerk advised members that the landowner of Footpath 1 (from St Saviours Way to Greenway) has requested permission to resurface the footpath. Devon County Council's Public Rights of Way Team has approved this request and provided the landowner with the information required to close the footpath for 5 days and complete the works. The cost of the 5-day closure will be covered by Devon County Council.
- 23. Financial Report To receive the financial report relating to Crediton parish paths. The Assistant Clerk confirmed that there is currently £3,273.65 in the Parish Paths budget, with £2,923.65 of this unallocated.



24. To consider a proposal from Cllr Downes to create a footpath from the footbridge on Downeshead Lane to the entrance to Tarka View and agree any actions.

A map of the location had been issued with the agenda. Cllr Downes explained this route is already used by members of the public however it is not a defined footpath. Everyone present at the meeting was in support of Cllr Downes' proposal. It was **resolved** for the Assistant Clerk to obtain permission from the landowner and follow the necessary steps to create a definitive public right of way from the footbridge on Downeshead Lane to the entrance to Tarka View. (Proposed by Cllr Letch)

25. To consider a quotation to purchase additional Redvers Ramble waymarkers and agree a course of action.

A copy of the quotation received had been issued with the agenda. It was **resolved** to defer this item to the next meeting due to a complaint received regarding the use of the name 'Redvers' within the town. (Proposed by Cllr Letch). This item will be included on the next agenda, following the discussion of the complaint at the next Full Council meeting taking place on Tuesday, 17th November 2020.

26. Close

The meeting closed at 12.48 pm

| Signed | |
|------------|--|
| (Chairman) | |

Date:....

